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MEMORANDUM
Date: March 29, 2019
To: Members, Board of Supervisors
From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board &/,

Subject: Mayoral (Re)appointments

On March 29, 2019, the Mayor submitted the following complete (re)appointment packages,
pursuant to Charter, Section 3.100(18):

To the Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board:
e David Gruber - term ending August 1, 2022 (reappointment)
e Art Tom - term ending September 1, 2022
e Reese Isbell - term ending September 1, 2022
e Cathy Mosbrucker - term ending August 1, 2022 (reappointment)

To the Commission on the Environment:
e Tiffany Chu - term ending March 25, 2023
e Eddie Ahn - term ending March 25, 2023 (reappointment)
e Johanna Wald - term ending March 10, 2023 (reappointment)

To the Health Commission:
e Tessie Guillermo - term ending January 15, 2021

To the Juvenile Probation Commission:
e Daniela Maldonado - term ending March 18, 2023

These (re)appointments are effective immediately unless rejected by a two-thirds vote of the
Board of Supervisors. Pursuant to Board Rule 2.18.3, a Supervisor may request a hearing on a
Mayoral appointment by notifying the Clerk in writing.

Upon receipt of such notice, the Clerk shall refer the appointment to the Rules Committee so
that the Board may consider the appointment and act within 30 days of the appointment as
provided in Charter, Section 3.100(18).

If you are interested in requesting a hearing on any of these (re)appointments, please notify me
in writing by 5:00 p.m., Friday, April 5, 2019.

C: John Carroll - Acting Legislative Deputy
Victor Young - Rules Clerk
Jon Givner - Deputy City Attorney
Kanishka Cheng - Mayor’s Legislative Liaison



